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Lynne Baldwin

From: James Kirkham

Sent: 31 August 2022 15:44

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: 22-02197-DISC  Stone Pits Hempton Road Deddington

For DEF

From: Plater, Roger - Oxfordshire County Council <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 30 August 2022 14:32
To: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 22-02197-DISC Stone Pits Hempton Road Deddington

Hi James,

Yes, I think the condition may reasonably be discharged. As you say, any changes may be picked 
up layer if necessary.

Kind regards

Roger

Roger Plater
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire) 
Oxfordshire County Council / Environment and Place / Growth and Place
Mobile 07789 653049

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here. 

From: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 August 2022 16:57
To: Plater, Roger - Oxfordshire County Council <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 22-02197-DISC Stone Pits Hempton Road Deddington

Hi Roger

Is this enough to discharge the planning condition? Obviously if changes are needed for the highways agreement 
they will need to be made and a new DISC submitted.

PLEASE NOTE: I work part time. My working days are Wednesday to Friday

Kind regards

James Kirkham BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI -

Principal Planning Officer – General Developments Planning Team
Development Management
Communities Directrate
Cherwell District Council 
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Direct Line: 01295 221896
www.cherwell.gov.uk
Follow Us:
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil 

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management -
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy -
planning.policy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the 
latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Keir Price <keir.price@burringtonestates.com> 
Sent: 26 August 2022 11:32
To: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Plater, Roger - Communities 
<roger.plater@oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 22-02197-DISC Stone Pits Hempton Road Deddington

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi James / Roger

Thanks for the comments. 

The streetlighting scheme was designed by Tim Parker at OCC – Please see attached email. 

We will continue to progress with the S38 so that this condition can be signed off in due course. 

Kind regards

Keir 

Keir Price

Planning Manager
Burrington Estates | New Homes Central

T: 01789 204779| M: 07800 580360

E: keir.price@burringtonestates.com

3 Arden Court, Arden Street, Stratford-upon-Avon, CV37 6NT

www.burringtonestates.com

Burrington Estates (Midlands) Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales under number 12382562. Registered office: 
Winslade House, Winslade Drive, Clyst St Mary, Devon, United Kingdom, EX5 1FY. The content of this email is confidential and 
intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, 
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without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its 
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future..

From: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 August 2022 11:17
To: Keir Price <keir.price@burringtonestates.com>
Subject: FW: 22-02197-DISC Stone Pits Hempton Road Deddington

Hi 
Please see comments from OCC Highway attached. 

PLEASE NOTE: I work part time. My working days are Wednesday to Friday

Kind regards

James Kirkham BA (Hons) MSc MRTPI -

Principal Planning Officer – General Developments Planning Team
Development Management
Communities Directrate
Cherwell District Council 
Direct Line: 01295 221896
www.cherwell.gov.uk
Follow Us:
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil 

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management -
planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy -
planning.policy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the 
latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Plater, Roger - Oxfordshire County Council <Roger.Plater@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 August 2022 09:34
To: James Kirkham <James.Kirkham@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E <PlanningConsultations@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 22-02197-DISC Stone Pits Hempton Road Deddington

Hi James,

Please find response attached

Kind regards

Roger

Roger Plater
Transport Planner, Transport Development Control
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire) 
Oxfordshire County Council / Environment and Place / Growth and Place
Mobile 07789 653049

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here.

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
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Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


